Goose. Surtsey, Iceland. Oldest part of gull colony, on grass on 30/08

ash and lava. N63.29833; W20.60683. 13.8.08. Coll. Gudridur Gyda
Eyjolfsdottir. Incubated 28.10.08

Zoo — S ~— &l —ORgi = rzjml,@m*—
! : A
P A oo Pealr " haor

230w 6] Spo wadas
<« <O A< x b-bs

& - dﬂx:j\ﬁr’:aj /
WA TSRS o peed” 52419

fgt}l -~ e W (’Er;ﬂ Colal b A
a0 7 o i S
Crtelad Y
== - — —'_'_-FJ(
;:’-'Ll%\bighﬁ [ S e-nel do L 'E‘T“'”Jm""“

/Q "-::?I‘D ’DF\.W = C‘\MS
( & = { one At

Wl LA

~2cade) S chgve

. & 3 12,
ll C}:Lw{ 54 lr-,q f.ﬁ' l*\j }: ,H Lﬁ‘,ﬁ = L(:? @a\ Vi L—L ;1 IZ-.. I,fw.;]r PA—
o= Lwedn'S awe— Q.P\,—:lh—a" Va2 Mgk ek W GE

8 T
— e




Page 1 of |

M J Richardson
From: “Leif Ryvarden” <leifry@ulrik.uio.no>
To: ‘M J Richardson” =mjrichardson@clara.net=

Sent: 26 January 2008 11:02
Subject: specimen

Hello Mike

Karl-Henrik Larsson has now examined your specimen from Surtsey and it
is Laetisaria fuciformis which is a grass parasite mostly know from

lawns, golf tracks etc where it can be a problem.

The specimen is now in Gothenburg, should 1 ask Karl-Henrik to return it
to you??

Leif

Leif Ryvarden

Address: Botanical Inst. Univ. of Oslo

P.O. Box 1066, Blindern, N-0316 Oslo, Norway
telf 47-2285 4623, Fax 47-2285 6717

Private 47-2246 9731




